



# PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED  
IDHS

NOV 13 18

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	11/12/2018	Code ASME A17.1-2016
		Proposal number # 46

Code title A17.1 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators		Edition 2016
Section number and title 8.10 Acceptance Inspections, and Tests		Page number 377
Proponent Gary Herrington	Representing (if applicable) AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number ( 317 ) 232-2670

**PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)**

Change to read as follows     
  Add to read as follows     
  Delete and substitute as follows     
  Delete without substitution

**8.10.1.1.4 Acceptance Test Tags.** A metal tag with the applicable Code requirement(s) and date(s) performed, and the name of the person or firm performing the test and the inspector witnessing the test, including their inspector's ID number and certifying organization, shall be installed to be readily visible and shall be permanently attached to the controller of each unit.

Change to read as follows

**8.10.1.1.4 Acceptance Test Tags.** A metal tag provided by the installing company with the applicable Code requirement(s) and date(s) performed, and the name of the person and firm performing the test and the inspector witnessing the test, including their inspector's certification ID number shall be installed to be readily visible and shall be permanently attached to the controller of each unit.

**REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT**

---

**REVIEW RECOMMENDATION**

Approve

Reject

Approve as amended

Further study



# PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED  
IDHS

NOV 12 2018

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	11/12/2018	Code ASME A17.1-2016
		Proposal number #47

Code title A17.1 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators		Edition 2016
Section number and title 8.10 Acceptance Inspections, and Tests		Page number 377
Proponent Gary Herrington	Representing (if applicable) AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number ( 317 ) 232-2670

### PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)

- Change to read as follows     
  Add to read as follows     
  Delete and substitute as follows     
  Delete without substitution

**8.10.1.1.5 Acceptance Test Records.** A permanent test record showing the test dates, the requirement number for each test, the name of the person or firm performing the test, the inspector's name that witnessed the tests, their inspector's ID number and certifying organization, shall be made a permanent part of the maintenance records (8.6.1.4.1). The test record shall document all applicable acceptance tests shown in Nonmandatory Appendix X (Tables X-1 through X-4).

Change to read as follows

**8.10.1.1.5** A permanent test record provided by the installing company showing the test dates, the requirement number for each test, the name of the person and company performing the test, the inspector's name that witnessed the tests, their inspector's certification ID number, shall be made a permanent part of the maintenance records (8.6.1.4.1). The test record shall document all applicable acceptance tests shown in Nonmandatory Appendix X (Tables X-1 through X-4).

### REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT

--

### REVIEW RECOMMENDATION

Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study



# PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED  
IDHS

1 18

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	11/12/2018	Code ASME A17.1-2016
		Proposal number #48

Code title	A17.1 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators	Edition	2016
Section number and title	8.10 Acceptance Inspections, and Tests	Page number	378
Proponent	Gary Herrington	Representing (if applicable)	AHJ
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)			Telephone number ( 317 ) 232-2670

**PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)**

Change to read as follows     
  Add to read as follows     
  Delete and substitute as follows     
  Delete without substitution

**8.10.2.2.1 Inside Car**  
(2) Leveling Zone and Leveling Speed (2.16.1.6.3).

Change to read as follows ( correction of code # miss print)

**8.10.2.2.1 Inside Car**  
(2) Leveling Zone and Leveling Speed (2.26.1.6.3).

**REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT**

no impact

**REVIEW RECOMMENDATION**

Approve

Reject

Approve as amended

Further study



# PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)



- INSTRUCTIONS:**
1. Only a **TYPED** copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through material to be deleted~~; underline or **bold face** material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	Code	Proposal number
11/12/2018	ASME A17.1-2016	# 49

Code title		Edition
A17.1 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators		2016
Section number and title		Page number
8.10 Acceptance Inspections, and Tests		393
Proponent	Representing (if applicable)	
Gary Herrington	AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number
		( 317 ) 232-2670

PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Change to read as follows	<input type="checkbox"/> Add to read as follows
<input type="checkbox"/> Delete and substitute as follows	<input type="checkbox"/> Delete without substitution
<p><b>8.10.5.5 Material Lifts and Dumbwaiters With Automatic Transfer Devices.</b></p> <p>Change to read as follows (removed all references to material lift)</p> <p><b>8.10.5.5 Dumbwaiters With Automatic Transfer Devices.</b> Dumbwaiters shall be subject to acceptance inspection and testing in conformance with Sections 7.7 and 7.8. Items to be inspected shall be as specified in 8.10.1 through 8.10.3, unless not applicable to requirements of Sections 7.7 and 7.8. Inspections of dumbwaiters shall take place from outside the hoistway.</p> <p>Inspection from the car top of a dumbwaiter with an automatic transfer device is only permitted when top of- car operating devices and car safeties conforming to 7.2.12.4 are provided.</p>	

REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT
no impact

REVIEW RECOMMENDATION
Approve
Reject
Approve as amended
Further study



# PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED  
IDHS

NOV 12 2018

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	11 / 12 / 2018	Code ASME A17.1 - 2016
		Proposal number # 50

Code title <b>A17.1 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators</b>		Edition 2016
Section number and title <b>8.10 Acceptance Inspections, and Tests</b>		Page number 393-394
Proponent <b>Gary Herrington</b>	Representing (if applicable) AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number ( 317 ) 232-2670

**PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)**

Change to read as follows    
 Add to read as follows    
 Delete and substitute as follows    
 Delete without substitution

**8.10.5.8 Shipboard Elevators.**

**8.10.5.14 Wind Turbine Tower Elevators.**

**8.10.5.16 Mine Elevators.**

**8.10.5.2 Private Residence Elevators.**

**REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT**

no impact

**REVIEW RECOMMENDATION**

Approve

Reject

Approve as amended

Further study



# PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED  
IDHS

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	11/12/2018	Code ASME A17.1-2016
		Proposal number # 51

Code title	A17.1 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators	Edition	2016
Section number and title	SECTION 8.11 PERIODIC INSPECTIONS AND WITNESSING OF TESTS	Page number	395
Proponent	Gary Herrington	Representing (if applicable)	AHJ
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number	( 317 ) 232-2670

**PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)**

Change to read as follows    
  Add to read as follows    
  Delete and substitute as follows    
  Delete without substitution

**8.11.1.1.1 Periodic Inspections**

(a) Periodic inspections shall be made by an inspector employed by the authority having jurisdiction or by a person authorized by the authority having jurisdiction.

(b) The inspector shall submit a signed written report to the authority having jurisdiction containing the following information:

- (1) date of inspection(s)
- (2) components or systems that have not been inspected
- (3) Code deficiencies noted during the inspection and a statement as to corrective action taken, if any

Change to read as follows

**8.11.1.1.1 Periodic Inspections**

(a) Periodic inspections shall be made by an inspector employed by the authority having jurisdiction or by a person authorized by the authority having jurisdiction.

(b) An inspector authorized by the AHJ shall submit a signed written report to the authority having jurisdiction containing the following

- (1) date of inspection(s)
- (2) components or systems that have not been inspected
- (3) Code deficiencies noted during the inspection and a statement as to corrective action taken, if any

**REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT**

no impact

**REVIEW RECOMMENDATION**

Approve

Reject

Approve as amended

Further study



# PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED  
IDHS

NOV 19 2018

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	11/12/2018	Code ASME A17.1-2016
		Proposal number # 52

Code title A17.1 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators		Edition 2016
Section number and title SECTION 8.11 PERIODIC INSPECTIONS AND WITNESSING OF TESTS		Page number 395
Proponent Gary Herrington	Representing (if applicable) AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number ( 317 ) 232-2670

**PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)**

Change to read as follows     
  Add to read as follows     
  Delete and substitute as follows     
  Delete without substitution

**8.11.1.1.2 Periodic Tests**

Change the following parts of 8.11.1.1.2 to read as follows

(b) An inspector authorized by the AHJ shall submit a signed written report to the authority having jurisdiction containing the following information.

Add the following to 8.11.1.1.2 to read as follows.

(c) the elevator shall pass all the periodic test requirements before being placed back in service.

(1) the elevator may be placed back in service upon written receipt from the AHJ approving such action.

(a) In the request to place the elevator back into service the the inspector authorized by the AHJ shall list the code deficiencies, statement as to corrective action to be taken and time needed to correct deficiencies.

**REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT**

no impact

**REVIEW RECOMMENDATION**

Approve

Reject

Approve as amended

Further study



# PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED

IDHS

13

LEGAL AND CODE SERVICES



- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	Code	Proposal number
11/12/2018	ASME A17.1-2016	# 53

Code title		Edition
A17.1 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators		2016
Section number and title		Page number
SECTION 8.11 PERIODIC INSPECTIONS AND WITNESSING OF TESTS		395
Proponent	Representing (if applicable)	
Gary Herrington	AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number
		( 317 ) 232-2670

**PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)**

Change to read as follows     
  Add to read as follows     
  Delete and substitute as follows     
  Delete without substitution

**8.11.1.3 Periodic Inspection and Test Frequency.**  
 The frequency of periodic inspections and tests shall be established by the authority having jurisdiction.  
 NOTE: Recommended intervals for periodic inspections and tests can be found in Nonmandatory Appendix N.

Change to read as follows  
**8.11.1.3 Periodic Inspection and Test Frequency.**  
 The frequency of periodic inspections and tests shall be established by the authority having jurisdiction.

**REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT**

no impact

**REVIEW RECOMMENDATION**

Approve

Reject

Approve as amended

Further study





**PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE**

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	11/12/2018	Code ASME A17.1-2016
		Proposal number # 54

Code title <b>A17.1 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators</b>		Edition 2016
Section number and title <b>SECTION 8.11 PERIODIC INSPECTIONS AND WITNESSING OF TESTS</b>		Page number 396
Proponent <b>Gary Herrington</b>	Representing (if applicable) AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number ( 317 ) 232-2670

**PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)**

Change to read as follows     
  Add to read as follows     
  Delete and substitute as follows     
  Delete without substitution

**8.11.2.1 Periodic Inspection Requirements.** Inspectors shall include the following when identifying components or systems, or both, that shall be inspected.

Change to read as follows

**8.11.2.1 Periodic Inspection Requirements.** Inspectors shall include the following when identifying components or systems, or both, that shall be inspected. Portions of the listed components or systems that require additional elevator personal or building personal to complete shall be inspected at the required periodic test (8.11.1.1.2) interval. .

**REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT**

no impact

**REVIEW RECOMMENDATION**

Approve

Reject

Approve as amended

Further study



# PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED  
IDHS

NOV 13 2018

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	11/12/2018	Code ASME A17.1-2016
		Proposal number #55

Code title A17.1 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators		Edition 2016
Section number and title SECTION 8.11 PERIODIC INSPECTIONS AND WITNESSING OF TESTS		Page number 400-401
Proponent Gary Herrington	Representing (if applicable) AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number ( 317 ) 232-2670

**PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)**

Change to read as follows    
 Add to read as follows    
 Delete and substitute as follows    
 Delete without substitution

Delete in its entirety the following sections

8.11.5.2 Private Residence Elevators.

8.11.5.8 Shipboard Elevators.

8.11.5.14 Wind Turbine Tower Elevators.

8.11.5.16 Mine Elevators.

**REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT**

no impact

**REVIEW RECOMMENDATION**

Approve

Reject

Approve as amended

Further study



# PROPOSAL FOR CODE CHANGE

State Form 41186 (R3 / 5-10)

RECEIVED  
IDHS

12 18

LEGAL AND CODE  
SERVICES



- INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Only a TYPED copy will be accepted.
  2. ~~Dashed-line through material to be deleted~~; underline or bold face material to be added.
  3. Use a second sheet for any material requiring more space.
  4. Return this completed form to: Indiana Department of Homeland Security, Code Services, 402 West Washington Street, Room W246, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY		
Received	11/12/2018	Code ASME A17.1-2016
		Proposal number # 56

Code title <b>A17.1 Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators</b>		Edition 2016
Section number and title <b>SECTION 8.11 PERIODIC INSPECTIONS AND WITNESSING OF TESTS</b>		Page number 400-401
Proponent <b>Gary Herrington</b>	Representing (if applicable) AHJ	
Address (number and street, city, state, and ZIP code)		Telephone number ( 317 ) 232-2670

**PROPOSED CODE CHANGE (check one)**

Change to read as follows     
  Add to read as follows     
  Delete and substitute as follows     
  Delete without substitution

**8.11.5.5 Material Lifts and Dumbwaiters With Automatic Transfer Devices.** Material lifts and dumbwaiters with automatic transfer devices shall be subject to the applicable periodic inspections specified in 8.11.2 and 8.11.3. The inspection requirements shall apply to the corresponding requirements in Part 7. Any additional requirements for this equipment shall also be checked during these inspections.

The inspection requirement shall apply to the corresponding requirements in Part 7. Any additional requirements for this equipment shall also be checked during these inspections.

Change to read as follows

**8.11.5.5 Dumbwaiters With Automatic Transfer Devices.** Dumbwaiters with automatic transfer devices shall be subject to the applicable periodic inspections specified in 8.11.2 and 8.11.3. The inspection requirements shall apply to the corresponding requirements in Part 7. Any additional requirements for this equipment shall also be checked during these inspections.

**REASON STATEMENT AND FISCAL IMPACT**

no impact

**REVIEW RECOMMENDATION**

Approve

Reject

Approve as amended

Further study